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From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, August 23, 2018 11:22 PM


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Cc: J. Stuart


Subject: Selected Lit Reviews on south Delta hydro for the ROC on LTO effort


Attachments: Annotated Lit Review I to E ratio_Byrne.docx; Annotated Lit Review I to E


ratio_Stuart.docx


Garwin -- Attached are two "Selected Literature Reviews" compiled by Jeff Stuart and me, organized in the


structure requested by Reclamation's Bay Delta Office (takeaway -- quote -- caveat). They focus on studies


relevant to the I:E ratio, but most citations in both reviews generally apply to south Delta hydrodynamics so are


also relevant to OMR management.


Please share with Katrina if appropriate.


Thanks,


Barb


--

Barb Byrne

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: 916-930-5612

barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Find us online


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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